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From: Hester, Tracy

To: Akingbola, Akinbayoji A; Banta, Cornelius F; Bielinski, Laura C
Cc: C_Law Class SP14: Hester - Statutory Interpretation and Reqgulati
Subject: Statutory interpretation -- reading panel for Jan. 21

Date: Friday, January 17, 2014 6:04:21 PM

Bayoji, Lee and Laura:

You will be on our next reading panel for the class on Tuesday. Our discussion will focus on the
structure of statutes and how the realities of the legislative drafting process affects they ways we
should interpret them. In particular, we will use these standard statutory structures and drafting
insights to prepare a draft statute in class. As our reading bench, I'll ask you to take the lead in
helping capture and structure the class discussion into statutory language.

We will also review the public choice theory, social choice theory and the positive political theory
discussions on page 134-136, albeit briefly.

As always, you can find the readings and supplemental materials at the class website

(http://www.law.uh.edu/faculty/thester/courses/Statutory2014/course.html ).

Have a great weekend.

Kkkkkkkkkk

Professor Tracy Hester

University of Houston Law Center

100 Law Center

Houston, Texas 77204

713-743-1152 (office)
tdheste2@central.uh.edu

web bio: www.law.uh.edu/faculty/thester
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